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Dorsey United Methodist Church 1879

New London
Private

The Dorsey Methodist Church is a one and a half story frame gable
roofed church building, three bays wide by three bays long with a
small semicircular window located over the main entrance. A
graveyard is located west of the church building.

The Dorsey Methodist Church, previously known as the New London
Church was built in 1879 as indicated by the cornerstone. The land
was donated by Margaret H. Harding in a deed to the trustees of the
church on June 14, 1879, stating "that they shall erect and build
or cause to be erected and built thereon a house or place of
worship." On February 15, 1908, the church was sold at a cost of
$350.00 to Walter J. Forsett et al, the trustees of a Black congre-
gation.
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BINAME

HISTORIC

Dorsey United Methodist Church and Graveyard

AND/OR COMMON

BALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

South side of Lime Plant Road

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
—_ VICINITY OF Frederick
STATE  Maryland COUNTY M 70
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X_OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
X—BUILDING(S} X PRIVATE —_UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL _.PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT x_RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —_IN PROCESS X—YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPGRTATION
_NO __MILITARY __OTHER.
EJ OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME Dorsey United Methodist Church 663-0696
Y Telephone #: 9
STREET & NUMBER
Lime Plant Road, Route 1
CITY. TOWN ] STATE, Z1p code
Mount Airy ___ VICINITY OF Maryland 21771
I LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: Tg 12
COURTHOUSE,

regisTRY of DEeDS,ETC.  Frederick County Court House

Folio #: 304

STREET & NUMBER

Court Street

CITY,. TOWN
Frederick

STATE

Maryland

DA REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE
DATE
—FEDERAL _STATE _COUNTY __LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS
CITY. TOWN STATE
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED —ORIGINAL SITE
KGOOD —RUINS —ALTERED —MOVED DATE
__FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Dorsey Methodist Church is a one-and-a-half story frame gable roofed church
building, three bays wide by three bays long, which faces north from the south
side of Lime Plant Road. A small, enclosed, gabled roofed entrance porch occupies
the second bay on the north side over which is lTocated a small semi-circular
window. Double hung 4/4 windows with louvered shutters occupy the remaining

bays on the north side and the three bays on the east and west side. The entire
structure is built on a low random stone foundation; a boxed cornice with return
finishes a tin roof. A cornerstone in the foundation states "M.E. Church 1879."

A graveyard is located west of the church building.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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Bl SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
—_PREMISTORIC —ARCHEOLOGY-PREMISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE —RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION __LAW __SCIENCE
—.1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS —LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 —ARCHITECTURE —EDUCATION —-—MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —MuUSIC _ _THEATER
—1800-1899 —.COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —.COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES 1879 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Dorsey United Methodist Church, previously known as the New London Church,
was built in 1879. The land was donated by Margaret E. Harding in a deed to

the trustees of the church on June 14, 1879, stating "that they shall erect and
build or caused to be erected and built thereon a house or place of worship." 1
The trustees represented were John Danner, Andrew W. Barber, Jonathan R. Cronise,
Jacob Keller and Samuel A. Lowe.

On February 15, 1908 the church was sold at a cost of $350 to Walter J. Forsett,
et al, the trustees of a black congregation.

According to older members of the present congregation, Reverend William Kent
was the first minister of this church.

Weekly Methodist services are still held in the building.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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FEIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

FJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 5 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

[§1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

ORGANIZATION DATE

STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE

CITY OR TOWN STATE

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438

PS- 1108
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